New Horizons School
School Council Meeting Agenda

Sept 3, 2025
7:00PM - 8:00PM
Hybrid In-Person (New Horizons School) / Virtual Meeting

Meeting Called to Order

Statement of Territorial Acknowledgement

The School Council of the New Horizons Charter School respectfully acknowledges that
the land on which we meet is Treaty 6 territory, a traditional home, gathering place, and
a travelling route for diverse Indigenous Peoples, including Cree, Saulteaux, Blackfoot,
Nakota, Sioux, as well as the homeland of the Metis Nation. We recognize our
responsibility as Treaty members and honour the heritage and gifts of the First Peoples
of this land.

Adoption of Agenda
Approval of Minutes: June 2, 2025

Reports
5.1. Chair/Vice-Chair/Secretary Report/Junior High Liaison/Officer at Large
5.2. Principal’s Report
5.3. Staff Report
5.4. Finance Officer’s Report
5.5. FANHS Report
5.6. Communication Officer’s Report
5.7. Committee Reports
5.7.1.  Canvas for committee membership
5.7.2. Meet the Teacher BBQ September 10, 2025
5.7.3. Grant
5.7.4.  Spring Carnival
5.7.5. Holiday
5.7.6. Halloween

Motion to accept reports
New Business
7.1.  Secretary position remains vacant; canvas for interest.

7.2.  General call for parent volunteers: coaches, lunch supervision, bottle collection.
7.3.  Future School Event Planning and SC Outreach

NHS Council Meeting Minutes | September 3, 2025 | 1 of 2



10.

7.3.1.  Supporting your Child’s Executive Functioning Workshop confirmation
7.3.2.  Canvas for other parent workshop requests/options
7.3.3.  JH overnight ski trip suggestion: discussion
7.4.  Motions required:
7.4.1.  Annual recurring expenditure approvals
e Clubs: AMA and other
Wellbeing
Kinder, grade 6, grade 9 grad
Halloween Dance
Spring Carnival
Teacher Appreciation
Public Relations/Hospitality
Office Supplies
7.4.2. New funding requests (vetted through Ms. V)

Future Business
8.1.

Future Meeting Dates
October 1, 2025
November 5, 2025

Meeting Adjourned

NHS Council Meeting Minutes | September 3, 2025 | 2 of 2



000000Schedule A Page:1

New Horizons School Council Fund Allocation

Summary
For the 2025/2026 School Year
September 3, 2025

2024-2025 Funds Motioned | Remaining
N Funds Funds
Allocation of Motioned Disbursed but not yet Funds Not
Funds Disbursed Motioned
School Support| $16,775 $0 $0 $0 $16,775
School Enhancement - - - - -
Community Building / Parent Support 7,000 - - - 7,000
School Council Administration 150 - - - 150
GRAND TOTAL:| $23,925 $0 $0 $0 $23,925
ASCE Grant $500 -

0000001 Classification: Protected A




New Horizons School Council Fund Allocation

Detailed

For the 2025/2026 School Year

September 3, 2025

000000Schedule A Page:2

2025-2026 Total Disbursed to Remaining |ntified
Allocation q Funds Not (Specific Highlighted Items are Under Consideration for the
Motioned date 3 s
of Funds Motioned Education Plan)
School Support
Clubs | $ 725 | $ - $ - $ 725.00 | GSA, Casual Chess Club, REACH - club & event registration, materials
Wellbeing 500 ~ B 500 Student Aid Fund, Mental Health Advocay, Dream Catcher (program & bussing),
Forgotten lunches
Events 1,550 = - 1,550 |Graduations, dances
Staff Support 3,000 - - 3,000 |Teacher Meals; Interviews, Staff Appreciation
Academic Support 11,000 ~ B 11,000 Artist in Residence, Alternate Learning Environments (maker space & outdoor
classroom)
Total 16,775 - - 16,775
School Enhancement
Major Projects = = = =
Total - - - -
Community Building / Parent Support
Guest Speakers 900 - - 900 | Guest Speakers
Team/Community Building 6,000 ~ _ 6,000 Ex. Mome. Nzg}}t; BBQ; Dance; }j‘amlly Game Night; Potluck; Paint Night, Peanut
Scramble; Giving Back Campaign
Public Relations/Hospitality 100 ~ ~ 100 (S)chool B_ased‘Celebratzons; Festival of Trees, Science Fair (after hours); Parent
rientation Night
Total 7,000 - - 7,000
School Council Administration
General Admin Expenses 150 - - 150 | Office Supplies, printing as needed
Total 150 = = 150
GRAND TOTAL: $ 23,925 §$ - $ - $ 23,925
ASCE Grant $ 500

0000002 Classification: Protected A




000000Schedule A Page:3

New Horizons School Council Fund Allocation
Amounts Approved in the Minutes Hidden rows 6-15: use to copy & paste for fund/subcategory
For the 2025/2026 School Year

Date Motioned |[Fund Subcategory Description Amount ($)

Total: -

0000003 Classification: Protected A



000000Schedule A Page:4

New Horizons School Council Fund Allocation
Approved to be Disbursed Hidden rows 8-17: use o copy & paste fo fund)/subcategory
For the 2025/2026 School Year

Explense Date |Date Approved Paid to Fund Subcategory Description Amount ($)

Total ($): -

0000004 Classification: Protected A



000000Schedule A Page:5

NHS Fund Allocation - Motioned Summary, 2025/2026

Fund Subcategory SUM of Amount ($)

Community Building/Parent Guest Speakers
Support
Public -
Relations/Hospitality
Team/Community -
Building
Community Building/Parent -
Support Total
School Council General Admin Expenses -
Administration
School Council -
Administration Total

School Enhancement Major Projects -
School Enhancement Total -
School Support Academic Support -
Clubs -
Events -
Staff Support -
Wellbeing -

School Support Total -

Grand Total -

0000005 Classification: Protected A



000000Schedule A Page:6

NHS Fund Allocation - Disbursed Summary, 2025/2026

Fund Subcategory
Community Building/Parent Guest Speakers -
Support

Public Relations/Hospitality -
Team/Community Building -
Community Building/Parent -
Support Total
School Council Administration General Admin Expenses -
School Council Administration -

Total

School Enhancement Major Projects -

School Enhancement Total -

School Support Academic Support -
Clubs -
Events -
Staff Support -
Wellbeing -

School Support Total -

Grand Total -

0000006 Classification: Protected A



000000Schedule A Page:7

2025/2026 New Horizons School Council Fund Allocation Categories by Month
Fund:| 2025-2026 School School School School School Community Community Community School Council
Allocation of Support Support Support Support Enhancement | Building/Parent Building/Parent Building/Parent Administration
Funds Support Support Support
Subcategory: Clubs Wellbeing Events Staff Academic | Major Projects | Guest Speakers | Team/Community Public General Admin
Support Support Building Relations/Hospitality Expenses
Allocation for year ($): 725 500 1,550 3,000 11,000 0 900 6,000 100 150
Month (2024-2025) $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
Total spent ($): 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Remaining Funds ($): 725.00 500.00 1,550.00 3,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 900.00 6,000.00 100.00 150.00
Grand Total YTD ($): 0.00

0000007 Classification: Protected A




New Horizons School
School Council Meeting Minutes

June 2, 2025
7:00PM - 8:00PM
Hybrid In-Person (New Horizons School) / Virtual Meeting

Attendees: Elizabeth Macve, Sarah-Jane Lovgren, Ellen Hanna, Anita Sanderson, Lori
Vigfusson, Stacey Stang-Sass, Beverley Doucette, Carla Jones, Brianne Davio, Rebecca
Koziak, Julie Jackson, Leah McCoy

Meeting Called to Order at 7:26 p.m.
Elizabeth Macve as Chair.

Statement of Territorial Acknowledgement

The School Council of the New Horizons Charter School respectfully acknowledges that
the land on which we meet is Treaty 6 territory, a traditional home, gathering place, and
a travelling route for diverse Indigenous Peoples, including Cree, Saulteaux, Blackfoot,
Nakota, Sioux, as well as the homeland of the Metis Nation. We recognize our
responsibility as Treaty members and honour the heritage and gifts of the First Peoples
of this land.

Adoption of Agenda
MOTION: Ellen Hanna moved to adopt the agenda as presented.

Seconded by Sarah-Jane Lovgren, motion carried.

Approval of Minutes: May 7, 2025
MOTION: Sarah-Jane Lovgren moved to adopt the minutes of May 7, 2025.

Seconded by Ellen Hanna, motion carried.

Reports
5.1. Chair/Vice-Chair/Secretary Report/Junior High Liaison/Officer at Large
No report

5.2. Principal’s Report

See attached.
5.3. Staff Report

Ms. Asquini provided a report.
5.4. Finance Officer’s Report

Funds are $17,671 disbursed. See attached spreadsheets for full details.
5.5. FANHS Report

FANHS provided a brief summary about the successful fundraising year.
5.6. Communication Officer’s Report

The final newsletter of the school year will be going out soon.

NHS Council Meeting Minutes | March, 2025 | 1 of 2



5.7. Committee Reports
571. Grant

No report

5.7.2.  Spring Carnival/Sunshine Social
The event was successful.
Feedback revealed that guests missed the bounce houses and preferred
the “carnival” name.
Council mentioned it would be helpful to get RSVPs to better gauge
attendance. Mini golf was popular.

Motion to Accept Reports
MOTION: Ellen Hanna moved to accept the reports.

Seconded by Sarah-Jane Lovgren, motion carried.

New Business
7.1.  Future School Event Planning and SC Outreach

71.1. Welcome BBQ and Meet the Teacher
September 10, 2025. BBQ from 530-730 pm and Meet the Teacher from
6-7 pm.

7.1.2. 30th Anniversary
June 17.

7.2. Motions required: None
7.3. 2025-26 Fund Allocations
Fund Allocation table attached

MOTION: Ellen Hanna moved to submit the Fund Allocation table to

FANHS.
Seconded by Sarah-Jane Lovgren, motion carried.

Future Meeting Dates
September 3, 2025

Meeting Adjourned at 9:09 p.m.

NHS Council Meeting Minutes | March, 2025 | 2 of 2



New Aq
Horizons-
School/

Principal’s Report to School Council
June 3, 2025

Lori Vigfusson
Principal
New Horizons School

Assessments: Grade 6 and 9 students have written their first PAT (Provincial Achievement Test) on May 28th and 29th
using the online digital assessment platform. The remainder of the PATs and final exams for grades 7 and 8 are scheduled
for June 12th-19th. As in previous years, Jr. High students may leave after their finals with parental consent.

Three Year Education Plan: The three year Education Plan was approved by the board and posted at the end of
May. Changes made included additional strategies to address the Individual Program Plans (IPP) as well as
Investigations for Junior High.

Grade 9 Adventure Trip: The grade 9 trip to Rocky Mountain House through Hela Adventures will take place
June 22-24. The trip will include canoeing, hiking and rafting with certified guides. Thank you to FANHS for the
fundraising efforts through bottle collection and concessions to bring the cost for this adventure down. Thanks
as well to Ms. Araujo for all her work in organizing and chaperoning the trip.

Awards Ceremony: We will be hosting our grade 4-9 awards ceremony at 1:00 on June 25. All
parents/caregivers may attend and caregivers of students in Grade 9 or those receiving an award will receive a
separate email invitation to the event.

Staffing Update: There will be some staff changes for the upcoming school year. While some decisions have
been made, we will not know all teacher placements until closer to the fall. For this reason, students going into
grade 2 and grade 4 will be informed of their class placement once decisions have been finalized rather than
on the report card as may be expected.

Indigenous People’s Month and Day: Classes have been spending additional time this month learning and
celebrating Indigenous ways of knowing and being. For Indigenous Peoples’ Day on June 21, classes will
recognize the day on June 20 by participating in a variety of activities to recognize and celebrate the history,
heritage and resilience of Indigenous Peoples in Canada.

Building Updates: The glass on the front doors will be replaced on June 16th. This will mean an adjustment to
pick-ups from school. We will be asking parents picking students up early that day to call from the parking lot
so we can walk students out as the buzzer will not be available while repairs occur. Drop off in the morning will
be unaffected for students arriving on time.



Work to prepare the area for our new modular classrooms will begin mid-June. We are meeting with the
contractors to discuss impacts to entry and exit and access to the playgrounds and field while this work begins.
More information will go out to parents once we have a timeline and plan in place.

Instructional Minutes/ Bell Times for 2025-2026: With the change to early dismissal every Wednesday in the
upcoming school year, we have adjusted our start and end times to ensure we have the required instructional
minutes as set by Alberta Education. We will begin our day at 8:30 and end at 3:19 every day but Wednesday
when we will end at 2:19. These times follow Elk Island Public schools to ensure our transportation schedule
aligns.

Report Cards: Report Cards will be sent home through email on June 25. There will be a link to the supply lists
and Calendar for the upcoming school year.

Funding Requests to FANHS: The school will be requesting funds from FANHS for the upcoming school year to
support activities planned at the start of the year. These include a Back to School BBQ and the NHS 30th
Anniversary Celebration .

| would also like to propose that the school ask FANHS to fund the cost of bussing for field trips for the
upcoming year. As the cost of transportation continues to rise, this, in turn, means an increase in fees to
parents. | feel that removing this additional cost from parents will be welcome especially as the start of the
school year is often a high cost time for parents. | welcome feedback and discussion from school council on
this proposal.

Thank You: | would like to thank the School Council, FANHS, all parents, staff and students for all of the support
and hard work this past school year. | believe it takes a village to do the best for our kids and | am so thankful
to our school community for the support to New Horizons and our students.




000000Schedule A Page:1

New Horizons School Council Fund Allocation

Summary
For the 2024 /2025 School Year
June 3, 2025
2024-2025 Funds Funds Funds Motioned | Remaining
Allocation of Motioned Disbursed but not yet Funds Not
Funds Disbursed Motioned
School Support| $22,750 $20,488 $14,403 $6,085 $2,262
Classroom Support 3,900 3,800 1,220 2,580 100
School Enhancement - - - - -
Community Building / Parent Support 3,200 3,130 2,014 1,116 70
School Council Administration 150 150 34 116 -
GRAND TOTAL:| $30,000 $27,568 $17,671 $9,897 $2,432
ASCE Grant $1,000 -

0000001 Classification: Protected A




000000Schedule A Page:2

New Horizons School Council Fund Allocation

Detailed

For the 2024/2025 School Year June 3, 2025
2024-2025 Total Disbursed to Remaining |ntified
Allocation Motioned date Funds Not (Specific Highlighted Items are Under Consideration for the
of Funds Motioned Education Plan)
School Support
Clubs | $ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ 562.33 | $ - | GSA, Casual Chess Club, REACH - club & event registration, materials
Wellbeing 1,000 900 220.27 100.00 ?tudent Aid Fund, Mental Health Advocay, Dream Catcher (program & bussing),
orgotten lunches
Events 3,750 3,750 2,156.18 = 4
Junior High Events 2,000 1,300 = 700.00 |Grade 9 Grad/Farewell, Jr. High Fun Day
Staff Support 2,000 2,000 1,650.01 - Teacher Meals; Interviews, Staff Appreciation
Extracurriculars 4,000 4,000 2,978.05 - Extracurricular expenses not covered by the school due to regulations.
Academic Support 9,000 7,538 6,835.68 1,462 Alrtlst in Residence, Alternate Learning Environments (maker space & outdoor
classroom)
Total 22,750 20,488 14,402.52 2,262.00
Classroom Support
Recess Equipment 500 500 417.31 - General Fund for the Entire School
Student Based Funding at Teacher Discretion (Ex. reward items, special field trip,
3,400 3,300 802.86 100.00 | classroom fun activities/ materials, student incentives) ($6 per student allocated
Classroom Incentives plus $300 each for music and French )
Total 3,900 3,800 1,220.17 100.00
School Enhancement
Major Projects - - - -
Total - - - -
Community Building / Parent Support
Guest Speakers 500 500 96 - Guest Speakers
Team/Community Building 2,500 2,500 1,853.18 _ }_SEx. Movze- Nzg}}t; BBQ; Dance; Eamlly Game Night; Potluck; Paint Night, Peanut
cramble; Giving Back Campaign
Public Relations/Hospitality 200 130 65 70 gchool Bgsed_ Celebrations; Festival of Trees, Science Fair (after hours); Parent
rientation Night
Total 3,200 3,130 2,013.96 70.00
School Council Administration
General Admin Expenses 150 150 34.31 - |Office Supplies
Total 150 150 34.31 =
GRAND TOTAL: $§ 30,000 $§ 27,568 $17,670.96 $ 2,432
Alberta School Council Engagement Grant, includes $500 carryover from
ASCE Grant $ 500 previous year.

0000002 Classification: Protected A




000000Schedule A Page:3

Amounts Approved in the Minutes

For the 2024 /2025 School Year

Hidden rows 6-19: use to copy & paste for fund/subcategory

Date Motioned|Fund Subcategory Description Amount ($)
4-Sep-24 School Support Clubs GSA 100.00
4-Sep-24 School Support Wellbeing Forgotten Lunches 200.00
4-Sep-24 School Support Events Kindergarten Graduation 250.00
4-Sep-24 School Support Events Halloween Dance 1,000.00
4-Sep-24 School Support Junior High Events Grade 6 Graduation 500.00
4-Sep-24 School Support Junior High Events Grade 9 Graduation / Jr. High Dance 800.00
4-Sep-24 School Support Staff Support Teacher Meals, Staff appreciation, Other as 2,000.00

needed
4-Sep-24 School Support Academic Support Artist in Residence - Mallory Chipman 3,900.00
4-Sep-24 School Support Extracurriculars Extracurriculars 4,000.00
4-Sep-24 Classroom Support Recess Equipment Recess Equipment 500.00
4-Sep-24 Classroom Support Classroom Incentives [Classroom Incentives 3,300.00
4-Sep-24 School Council General Admin Expenses |Office supplies, printing, etc. as needed 150.00
Administration
4-Sep-24| Community Building/Parent Team/Community School Community Events (Meet the teacher, 500.00
Support Building etc.) - refreshments, snacks
2-0ct-24| Community Building/Parent Public Starbucks $5 gift cards for newsletter game 35.00
Support Relations/Hospitality
6-Nov-24 School Support Clubs AMA Patroller - equipment, supplies (general 200.00
fund)
6-Nov-24 School Support Wellbeing 5K for Gr 5 - run/walk event for charity (breast 500.00
cancer)
6-Nov-24 School Support Academic Support Chairs for concert - holiday and AIR production 1,000.00
6-Nov-24 School Support Academic Support Decorations for concert - holiday and AIR 200.00
production
6-Nov-24 School Support Academic Support Make Do - materials for Makerspace 400.00
8-Jan-25| Community Building/Parent Public Starbucks $5 gift cards for newsletter game 50.00
Support Relations/Hospitality
8-Jan-25 School Support Clubs GSA - button maker 200.00
8-Jan-25 School Support Clubs Rubix Cube Club - supplies 200.00
8-Jan-25 School Support Clubs Science Olympics - registration fee 170.00
8-Jan-25| Community Building/Parent Team/Community Elementary and Jr High movie and/or sport 1,000.00
Support Building watching event - food and beverages
8-Jan-25 School Support Events Spring Carnival 2,500.00
8-Jan-25| Community Building/Parent Team/Community Spring Carnival 1,000.00
Support Building
8-Jan-25 School Support Academic Support Fitset Ninja 3,500.00
5-Feb-25 School Support Academic Support Return unused funds for Artist in Residence (1,939.00)
5-Feb-25 School Support Academic Support Return unused funds for holiday concert chair (196.00)
rental
5-Feb-25 School Support Academic Support Return unused funds for holiday concert (118.00)
decorations
5-Feb-25 School Support Academic Support Fitset Ninja - 32% of GST 56.00
5-Feb-25 School Support Academic Support Deposit for 2025/2026 AIR (Mobile Escape or 700.00
Groovebox)
5-Feb-25| Community Building/Parent Public Teacher appreciation - gift cards (for SC 45.00
Support Relations/Hospitality attendance and contribution)
5-Feb-25| Community Building/Parent Guest Speakers Babysitting course - registration fee 75.00
Support
5-Mar-25 School Support Academic Support Reallocate Nov 6 motion for "Make Do - materials -
for Makerspace" to "Materials for makerspace".
(Name change, $400 still allocated for
Makerspace use)
5-Mar-25 School Support Wellbeing Traffic Safety Incentive Program (Pilot) 100.00
2-Apr-25 School Support Academic Support Materials for Makerspace 35.00
2-Apr-25| Community Building/Parent Guest Speakers Unspecified guest speaker 425.00
Support
2-Apr-25| Community Building/Parent Team/Community Expand Jan 8 motion for movie/sport watching -
Support Building event to include live Improv Production (probably
Sorry, Not Sorry Productions)
7-May-25 School Support Clubs AMA Patroller - equipment, supplies (general 130.00
fund)
7-May-25 School Support Wellbeing Reallocate Mar 5 motion of $100 for Traffic 100.00
Safety Program to Wings of Excellence
(citizenship prize) and increase amount to $200
Total: 27,568.00
2-Apr-25|ASCE Grant Not to be included with Executive Functioning (Cognitive Connections) 1,000.00

FANHS generated funds

Workshop, includes $500 carry over from
previous year

0000003 Classification: Protected A




New Horizons School Council Fund Allocation
Approved to be Disbursed
For the 2024/2025 School Year

Explense Date | Date Approved| _Paid to Fund Description Amount ($)
Aug 21,2024 | Sep5,2024 | Janice Dinel _|Classroom Support| _Classroom Incentives | _Student Incentives 46.76
Sep 12,2024 | Sep 15,2024 | Adam Koziak Community Team/Community Meet the Teacher - 15.96

Building/Parent Building okies
Support
Sep 13,2024 | Sep 15, 2024 | Denette Leask | _ Community Team/Community Meet the Teacher - 300.65
Building/Parent Building cookies and coffee
Support
Sep 13,2024 | Sep 15, 2024 | Denette Leask | School Support Events Halloween Dance - 61.10
Sep 13,2024 | Sep 15, 2024 | Denette Leask | School Council | General Admin Expenses | Nighthawks in the Wild 15.64
nting
Sep 17,2024 | Sep 20, 2024 | _Allison Joly | Classroom Support| Classroom Incentives | _Student Incentives 45.12
Oct2,2024 | Oct 15,2024 | Kandace Zelada | Classroom Support| Classroom Incentives | Classroom Incentives K- 108.10
3
Oct 19,2024 | Oct 21,2024 | Paul Jackson | School Support Events Halloween Dance - 54.50
bubble wrap
Oct 20,2024 | Oct 22, 2024 Chelsee School Support Staff Support Teacher Meals - P/T 520.64
Ladouceur Interviews
Oct 26,2024 | Oct 28,2024 | SarahJane | School Support Events Halloween Dance - 26.34
cand
Oct 10,2024 | Oct 28, 2024 | Denette Leask unity Public Starbucks gift cards for 35.00
Building/Parent | Relations/Hospitality newsletter game
Support
Oct 25,2024 | Oct 28, 2024 | Denette Leask | School Support Events [Halloween Dance - decor 4313
and batteries
Oct4,2024 | Oct29,2024 | New Horizons | School Support Events Halloween Dance - DJ 711.20
School ak
Oct 4, 2024 | Oct29, 2024 | New Horizons | School Support Wellbeing Forgotten lunch suppiies 60.39
chool
Oct24, 2024 | Oct 30, 2024 | Stacey Stang- | School Support Events Halloween Dance - JR 16.46
sass Room fun candy &
printing
Oct 30,2024 | Oct 30,2024 | Paul Jackson | School Support Events Halloween Dance - (@3.60)
bubble wrap return
Oct 28,2024 | Nov7,2024 | Sarah Fairfull | School Support Clubs GSA - Extracurricular 40.89
(cookie decorating)
Nov 3, 2024 | Nov 21,2024 | Denette Leask | School Support Events Halloween Dance - 3144
ubble wrap
Oct 27,2024 | Nov 22,2024 | Adam Koziak | School Support Events Halloween Dance - .64
stickers and prizes
Nov 21, 2024 | Nov 22, 2024 | New Horizons | School Support ‘Academic Support | Holiday Concert - chair 803.66
School tal
Nov 19, 2024_| Nov 27, 2024_| Meghan Eccles | Classroom Support| _Classroom Incentives | _Student Incentives 35.97
Dec2,2024 | Dec3,2024 | Denette Leask | School Support ‘Academic Support Holiday Concert - 39.68
decorations (lights &
ies)
Dec2,2024 | Dec6, 2024 | New Horizons | School Support Extracurriculars  |Bussing to Vegreville for 355.60
hool volleyball (Nov 19)
Dec6, 2024 | Decd, 2024 Michelle | Classroom Support|  Recess Equipment Soft snowballs 75.60
Stephens
Dec9, 2024 | Dec 11, 2024 | New Horizons | School Support ‘Academic Support ‘Artist in Residence - 1,960.05
School Mallory Chipman
Dec 10, 2024 | Dec 11, 2024 | Marisa Araujo | School Support Staff Support Staff appreciation - 258.84
leadership gratitude
bags
Dec6, 2024 | Dec 15,2024 | Adam Koziak | School Support ‘Academic Support Holiday concert - 41.96
extension cords for
lights
Dec 12, 2024 | Dec 12, 2024 | Anika Kooger | Classroom Support | _Classroom Incentives Class incentives - 2267
Christmas party crafts
Dec 12, 2024 | Dec 12, 2024 Michelle | Classroom Support| Classroom Incentives | Superhero capes & 78.63
Stephens magic box items
Dec 10, 2024_| Dec 12, 2024 | Amanda Panas | Classroom Support| _Classroom Incentives | Mini stuffed animals 3044
Dec 19,2024 | Jan 14,2025 | Anika Kooger ommuni Team/Community Hot chocolate for 54.19
Building/Parent Building Christmas Sing-Along
Dec 19, 2024 | Jan 14,2025 | Anika Kooger | Classroom Support| Classroom Incentives | Classroom incentives - 6.7
hot chocolate for class
part
Jan 21,2025 | Jan 27, 2025 | Kandace Zelada | Classroom Support| Classroom Incentives _|Classroom incentives for 5248
rize box
Jan 29,2025 | Jan 29, 2025 | New Horizons | School Support Clubs [APEGA Science Olympics 160.00
hool - registration fee
Jan 29,2025 | Jan 29, 2025 | New Horizons | School Support Wellbeing Forgotten lunch supplies 52.55
chool
Jan 29,2025 | Jan 29, 2025 | New Horizons |Classroom Support|  Recess Equipment House team event - 18.04
chool beach balls (recess
equipment)
Jan 29,2025 | Jan 29, 2025 | New Horizons | School Support Clubs Rubik's Cube Club - 172.47
0o supplies
Jan 29,2025 | Feb6, 2025 | New Horizons | School Support ‘Academic Support Fitset Ninja 3,556.00
0ol
Jan 28, 2025_| Feb 7, 2025 Kim Fehr | Classroom Support| _Classroom Incentives | _Classroom Supplies 59.05
Jan 26,2025 | Feb 14,2025 | Denette Leask unity Public offee cards for enews 30.00
Building/Parent |  Relations/Hospitality game (Starbucks)
Support
Feb 11,2025 | Feb 20,2025 | New Horizons | School Support Extracurriculars U of A Choices 180.00
0ol Registration 2025
(Wisest) x 4
Feb 27,2025 | Mar3, 2025 | New Horizons | School Support Extracurriculars | Bussing to Vegreville for 33324
School basketball (Feb 20)
Feb 27,2025 | Mar3,2025 | New Horizons |Classroom Support|  Recess Equipment | Card games and Blurt 67.79
chool
Feb 27, 2025 | Mar 3, 2025 | New Horizons | School Support Ciubs GSA - button maker 18897
chool
Feb 25, 2025 | Mar 3, 2025 | Elizabeth Macve | _ Community Team/Community Movie Nignt Feb 28 - 73.48
Building/Parent Building Popcorn scoops and
Support ags
Feb 25,2025 | Mar3, 2025 | Elizabeth Macve | School Support Events Spring Carnival - glitter 25.18
tattoos
Feb 28,2025 | Mar4, 2025 | Lori Vigfusson | _Community Team/Community Movie Night Feb 28 - 136.40
Building/Parent Building Pizza
Support
Feb 11,2025 | Mar 11,2025 | New Horizons Community Guest Speakers Babysitting course - 75.00
hool Building/Parent booking (registration) &
upport venue fee
Feb 11,2025 | Mar 11, 2025 | New Horizons | School Support Extracurriculars Babysitting course - 63.00
0ol booking fee
Mar 12, 2025 | Mar 12, 2025 | New Horizons | School Support Extracurriculars Loudspeaker 47244
School
Mar 18, 2025 | Mar 28,2025 | Ellen Hanna | School Support Staff Support Staff appreciation - 14335
kindness wall and carts
Mar 18, 2025 | Mar 28, 2025 | FEllen Hanna | School Council | General Admin Expenses Office Supplies 1867
Mar 18, 2025 | Mar 28,2025 | Ellen Hanna | School Support Staff Support Staff appreciation - 432.89
teacher meals
Apr2,2025 | Apr2,2025 | Marisa Araujo | Classroom Support| Classroom Incentives | Classroom incentive - 126.66
games
Mar 31, 2025 | Apr3, 2025 | New Horizons | School Support Extracurriculars Basketball playoft rer 563.00
School fees
Mar 31, 2025 | Apr3, 2025 | New Horizons | School Support Academic Support _|Materials for Makerspace 43433
chool - cardboard cutter
Apro,2025 | Apr 14,2025 | Denette Leask | School Support Staff Support Kindness cart - smelly 1678
stickers
Apr 23,2025 | Apr 24,2025 | Ellen Hanna | School Support Staff Support Kindness cart - staff 126.64
Apr 15,2025 | Apr 25, 2025 Savanna | Classroom Support| Classroom Incentives |  Student Incentives 28.86
Sweetman
Apr28,2025 | May 6, 2025 | New Horizons | School Support Extracurriculars Tntramural Trophy 7112
School
Apr28,2025 | May 6, 2025 | New Horizons | School Support Events Spring carnival - Pitch 213.97
hool Burst
Apr30,2025 | May 6, 2025 | New Horizons | School Support Extracurriculars Basketball Banners 204.73
chool
Apr25,2025 | May 6, 2025 | New Horizons | Classroom Support|  Recess Equipment Recess Equipment 255.88
chool
Apr 25,2025 | May6, 2025 Michelle | Classroom Support| Classroom Incentives | Student Incentives 122.66
Stephens
Apr 14,2025 | May7,2025 | Andrea Watson | School Support Wellbeing Wings of Excellence 4242
(citizenship prize
May 21, 2025 | May 21, 2025 | New Horizons | School Support Events Spring carnival - We 150.00
school Care We Share Button
Making
May 22, 2025 | May 23, 2025 | New Horizons unity Team/Community Spring carnival - Joe 997.50
hool Building/Parent uilding Show (Iaser tag and
Support cone challenge)

May 14, 2025 | May 26, 2025 | _Kim Fehr__|Classroom Support | _Classroom Incentives | _Student Incentives 28.49

May 22,2025 | May 26, 2025 | Julie Jackson unity Team/Community _[Improv night (Sorry, Not 275.00
Building/Parent Building Sorry Productions)
Support

May 22, 2025 | May 26, 2025 | Julie Jackson _| _School Support Wellbeing Forgotten lunch suppiies 44,91
May 26, 2025 | May 27,2025 | Ellen Hanna | School Support. Staff Support Staff 150.87
May 26, 2025 | May 27,2025 | Ellen Hanna unit Guest Speakers Snacks for Executive 20.78

Building/Parent Function parent
Support
May 23, 2025 | May 27, 2025 | New Horizons | School Support Wellbeing Wings of Excellence 20.00
0ol (April winner)

May 23, 2025 | May 27, 2025 | New Horizons | School Support Events Spring carnival - Big 783.15

hool Bounce Theory Mini Golf

May 23, 2025 | May 27, 2025 | New Horizons | School Support Extracurriculars EACH tournament 734.92

School registration and bussing
May 20, 2025 | Apr 29, 2025 | Adam Koziak | School Support Events Spring carnival - 69.67
sidewalk chalk and
markers for button
Total (3):]_17,670.96

0000004 Classification: Protected A

000000Schedule A Page:4



000000Schedule A Page:5

NHS Fund Allocation - Motioned Summary, 2024/2025

Fund Subcategory
Total -
Classroom Support Classroom Incentives 3,300.00
Recess Equipment 500.00
Classroom Support Total 3,800.00
Community Building/Parent Guest Speakers 500.00
Support
Public 130.00
Relations/Hospitality
Team/Community 2,500.00
Building
Community Building/Parent 3,130.00
Support Total
School Council General Admin Expenses 150.00
Administration
School Council 150.00
Administration Total
School Enhancement Major Projects -
School Enhancement Total -
School Support Academic Support 7,538.00
Clubs 1,000.00
Events 3,750.00
Extracurriculars 4,000.00
Junior High Events 1,300.00
Staff Support 2,000.00
Wellbeing 900.00
School Support Total 20,488.00
Grand Total 27,568.00

0000005 Classification: Protected A



000000Schedule A Page:6

NHS Fund Allocation - Disbursed Summary, 2024/2025

Fund Subcategory
Classroom Support Classroom Incentives 802.86
Recess Equipment 417.31
Community Building/Parent Guest Speakers 95.78
Support
Public Relations/Hospitality 65.00
Team/Community Building 1,853.18
School Council Administration General Admin Expenses 34.31
School Enhancement Major Projects -
School Support Academic Support 6,835.68
Clubs 562.33
Events 2,156.18
Extracurriculars 2,978.05
Junior High Events -
Staff Support 1,650.01
Wellbeing 220.27
Grand Total 17,670.96

0000006 Classification: Protected A



000000Schedule A Page:7

NHS Fund Allocation - Incentives by Teacher, 2024-2025
Subcategory Paid to SUM of

Amount

€)

Classroom Incentives -

Allison Joly 45.12
Amanda Panas 30.44
Anika Kooger 39.64
Janice Dinel 46.76
Kandace Zelada 160.58
Kim Fehr 87.54
Marisa Araujo 126.66
Meghan Eccles 35.97
Michelle Stephens 201.29
Savanna Sweetman 28.86
Grand Total 802.86

0000007 Classification: Protected A



000000Schedule A Page:8

2024/2025 New Horizons School Council Fund Allocation Categories by Month
Fund: School School School School School School Support School Classroom | Classroom School Community Community Community
Support Support Support Support Support Support Support Support | Enhancement | Building/Parent | Building/Parent Building/Parent
Support Support Support
Subcategory: Clubs Wellbeing Events Junior High Staff Extracurriculars | Academic Recess Classroom |Major Projects | Guest Speakers |Team/Community Public
Events Support Support | Equipment | Incentives Building Relations/Hospitality
Allocation for year ($): 1,000 1,000 3,750 2,000 2,000 4,000 9,000 500 3,400 0 500 2,500 200
Month (2024-2025) $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
September 61.10 91.88 316.61
October 40.89 60.39 821.67 520.64 108.10 35.00
November 31.44 803.66 35.97
December 258.84 355.60 2,041.69 75.60 148.71 54.19
January 332.47 52.55 3,556.00 18.04 111.53 30.00
February 188.97 25.18 576.24 67.79 75.00 209.88
March 576.24 1,035.44 434.33
April 42.42 213.97 143.42 275.85 255.88 278.18
May 64.91 1,002.82 150.87 734.92 28.49 20.78 1,272.50
June
Total spent ($): 562.33 220.27 2,156.18 0.00 1,650.01 2,978.05 6,835.68 417.31 802.86 0.00 95.78 1,853.18 65.00
Remaining Funds ($): 437.67 779.73 1,593.82 | 2,000.00 349.99 1,021.95 2,164.32 82.69 2,597.14 0.00 404.22 646.82 135.00
Grand Total YTD ($): 17,636.65 |

0000008 Classification: Protected A




000000Schedule A Page:9

2024/2025 New Horizons School Council Fund Allocation Classroom Incentives by Teacher/Month
Teacher:| Michelle Kim Debbie Faye Anika Shayel |Amanda |Jennifer | Janice Meghan | Savanna Allison Anne Marisa Sarah |Jamie Lambert-| Brian Jessie Shaun Blaine |Kandace |Stephen
Stephens Fehr Wain |Freeman| Kooger |MacKinnon| Panas |Asquini Dinel Eccles |Sweetman Joly Servold | Araujo | Fairfull Brown Loehr Olfert Wilde Dowler | Zelada |Hofforth
Curtis
Wong
Class: K 1F 1w 2F 2K 3M 3P 4A 4D 5E 558 6] 6S JH JH JH JH JH JH JH Music | French
(combined)
Number of Students: 36 21 23 20 21 22 22 24 24 25 26 24 25 22 19 19 22 24 21
Total number students 440
(all grades):
Allocation for year ($): 216 126 138 120 126 132 132 144 144 150 156 144 150 132 114 114 132 144 126 0 300 300
Total Allocated (all 3240
grades) ($):
Month (2024-2025) $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
September 46.76 45.12
October 108.10
November 35.97
December 78.63 39.64 30.44
January 59.05 52.48
February
March
April 122.66 28.86 126.66
May 28.49
June
Total spent ($): 201.29 | 87.54 0.00 0.00 39.64 0.00 30.44  0.00 46.76 | 35.97  28.86 4512 | 0.00 | 126.66  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 160.58  0.00
Remaining Funds ($): 14.71 38.46 | 138.00 | 120.00 86.36 132.00 101.56 | 144.00 97.24 114.03 127.14 98.88 150.00 5.34 114.00 114.00 132.00 144.00 126.00 0.00 139.42 | 300.00
Grand Total YTD ($): | 802.86

0000009 Classification: Protected A




sjosloud Jolej

¢SN Ylm sAels 1o SHNVYA ¢, sjuawnJ}st
oIsn|
&SN YlIm sAels Jo SHNVYA ¢ uswdinb3 suod
SHNV4d|X 98208 00€‘e youal4/oisnw es 0oe$ ‘Juspnis Jad 9$|001'e S8AUSIL
WIO0JSSEY!
J0 SHNV4 J8pun papn|aul Se SIy} SShosIp 10U pIp SAA (ysm) Juswdinba aisny
(ysm) Juawdinba spodg
SHNV4 (X L LLY 00S Juswdinb3 ss929Y|00S juswdinb
$S909
(woousseo Joopino pue adeds Jayew) SHNYA4|[X L L 4 00V aoedsione
3 ¢.¢sasuadxe aapiwwo) AepijoH o} Alobajed abueys |00 8 $9°18 28 182U0) 10} SUoljeI023(]
sjuang 0} sasuadxa Jaouod Jaylo pue sdieyd aAoN (007008 99°€08 08 Waou0) oy} sliey)
ysodap 1o} pauonow 00.$(00°000°Z 00. 92¢0¢-520¢ IV
G0'096°L 196°1 uewdiyg Alojle|N - HIv
uopejussald | SISIM
00/ (9coz
-GZ02) ysodap xogqaAoo.s) o adeas] 9|Iqo|N
00°9G5°€ 965°¢c e[UuIN Jos}id YsIM
000°6 yoddn
olwaped
SHNV4d|X G0'8.6°C 000 SJe|NJLUNO.IX3 000 Y sJejnouinoelx
obpnq 19b.e} ay} ulewal pjnom [eaw Jad 000‘L$ ‘Medl wvuwm@ . Jau30 - uoyerosudde eis .
q siy) awaiddns pnom yeis ayp yse|ds woly spun- 00°000¢ €G'€56 000°¢ $90UaJ3U02(000 ¢ Hoddng jey
' 10} s|eaw Jayoes} - uoljeloaidde yeig
00°008 008 douep ¥r/pelb 6 epei
00°00S 00S peib g apei
0002 SJUSA
3Z$ 91om s190unoq) ¥g$ Japun isnf 0} 18SO0 S| [enjoe 61ve ) 0052 (586°2$ - v202) IeAILIED Bunds
; Jeak siy) wouy sbulayo jealb Jayjo ay) 0y uonippe ui|00°0 lZ’v16 000} 8oue( ussmojeH
NS @pn[oul 0} 8jge aqg 0} 1@Bpng Jno dn o} paau am op|00°0SZ 0s2 pelo uauebiapury
Bgpo9} 8y} Ul pauonuaw Buiaqg ale sieounoq ‘Apeally 0S.°C SJUBA
0 weiboud aanuasul Alojes oljel |
wool Alosusg
Zr'29 002 (diysuszpio) 8ous||80X3 JO SBUIAN
00°00S 00S G 1D IO} MG
SHNY4 J8pun asuas aJow sayeuw sayoun usjjobio-|x G8 /Gl 002 sayoun- uapobio4
000°L Buiaqie/
000 00091 0Ll 99} uoneJisibal - soildwA|O sousIog
u paas snl uey) alow Joj puny ul aseasoul [esausb Joi[goo vzl 002 sa|ddns - gn|D aqn) syjigny

6.1eyo aq |Im 99} soldwA|o 8ousIos ‘Jeak Jxau Joj qnjo

00°00¢

002

Jajjoned YINY




12 feN

00°0S.' vl 96°0.9°L1 €01°8¢ 000°'0€
LS HE 0S1L papaau se bunuud ‘sayddns ao1j0{0g| sosuadx
ulwpy |eJaust
00°0S St spJeo Y16 uoddns daus Jayoes |
0} yoJleas 0} aney Asyy os Japiey aweb siy} ayew [Im|00 001 00°G9 G8 saweb Jaye|smau Jo} spied Yib
002 Ayjeydso
/ suohe|gy dlign
¢8Iy} uo asned J00SE
00'59 6l ¥ 8)ej0o0yo joy - buoje Buis AepijoH
oeg Aleslanluuy UJOE + Jayoea | ay) 1@ai\ 03 abueyd (00 000°L 19°9LE 99JJ00 B SBI009 - JI8Yoed) 8y} 199\
00S 'SjuaA® 981} JBYJ0
"JUSAS100°00S 00's.¢ WBIN Aosdwj
jos Bulinp uooulaye roidw| -Bulsyo Hr JO oS swWoS
Aued yorem AaxyooH
00°0SS 88'60¢C IVEETNCTY

faYaYa X2 1

QM IAATI A1)




